



RODERICK BLAS DIMZON

ARCHITECT / INTERIOR DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

Over 10 years of combined working experience in Architecture, Interior Design and Construction.

International work experience in Manila, Riyadh and Singapore. Worked in different design roles, as architect, interior designer & 3d artist.

Key strengths in space planning, 3d rendering and cad drafting

Click the link for my [Portfolio](#)

CORE COMPETENCIES

- 3d Studio Max
- Autocad
- Sketchup
- Revit

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

University of Santo Tomas

Manila, Philippines

Bachelor of Science in Architecture, 2009

CAREER HISTORY

Freelance Designer

Manila, Philippines

Architect and Interior Design, February 2019 - Present

Interior Design of 3 Storey Residence

Preparation of Design Proposal

- Designed layout, Color Scheme and created a mood board for the client
- Picked relevant furniture and Accessories from local suppliers
- Created 3d renderings and 3d model for visuals

Ministry Of Defense - Engineering Works Department

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Architect, January 2016 - January 2019

Construction of 80 Bed Hospital; Abu Arish, Jizan, Saudi Arabia

Preparation of Tender Documents

- Co-lead in the production of drawings for tender documentation
- Checked relevant codes and minimum design guidelines of hospital design
- Checked and implement necessary material specifications pertaining to hospital design.

Extension of Dental Building; Sharourah, Saudi Arabia

Preparation of Tender Documents

- Lead the production of drawings for tender documentation
- Created 3d renderings for visuals

Construction of Recreation Building; Al Qassim, Saudi Arabia

Preparation of Schematic Design and Design Development

- Lead preparation of schematic design through sketches and massing studies
- Created zoning and space planning
- Created 3d model and design renderings

SLA Design Consultants Pte Ltd

Singapore, Singapore

Interior Designer, October 2014 - January 2015

Design Tender - SNEF Offices, Paya Lebar, Singapore

Preparation of Tender Presentation

- Lead preparation of Design Scheme
- Designed proposed floor plans
- Created 3d models and rendered visuals for presentation

A & A works - 4 storey Institutional Project, Singapore

Preparation of Tender Documents

- Assisted in production of tender documentation
- Liaise with contractors with design intent questions and material selection

Ho2 Design and Construction Pte Ltd

Singapore, Singapore

Interior Designer, June 2014 - October 2014

Fitting Out works - HDB, Tampines, Singapore

Preparation of Interior Design

- Created interior design schemes for client's approval
- Prepared mood boards for material selection
- Created 3d models for client presentation
- Created working drawings for construction implementation

CONTACT INFORMATION

☎ : +63 9661997339 (PH)
☎ : +66 652753800 (TH)

✉ : roderick.dimzon@gmail.com

BEV interior Pte Ltd

Singapore, Singapore

Interior Designer / Project Coordinator, April 2013 - February 2014

A & A works - Hamilton Scott, Scotts Rd, Singapore

Preparation of Construction Documents

- Created construction drawings for implementation
- Created additional 3d models for construction aid
- Created additional 3d renderings for client presentation

ED Design Group Pte Ltd

Singapore, Singapore

Interior Designer, April 2012 - April 2013

A & A Works - 200 Seat Corporate Office, Orchard Rd, Singapore

Preparation of Design and Construction Documents

- Lead redesign of office layout, create mood boards etc
- Liaise with client, and attend design meetings with users
- Create CAD drawings for construction implementation

Fitting out works - First Engineering Office, Singapore

Preparation of Design and Construction Documents

- Lead design of office layout, create mood boards etc
- Liaise with client, and attend design meetings with users
- Create CAD drawings for construction implementation

A & A Works - Men's Wear Boutique, Raffles Hotel, Singapore

Preparation of Design and Construction Documents

- Lead redesign of layout, create mood boards etc
- Liaise with client, and attend design meetings with users
- Pick materials and fittings for design
- Create CAD drawings for construction implementation

Gadia Legacy Construction

Quezon City, Philippines

3d Renderer / Cad Draftsman, February 2011 - February 2012

Construction of 5-storey residence, Quezon City, Philippines

Preparation of Construction Documents

- Assist in CAD drawings for construction implementation
- Create 3d models for construction aid

FSL and Associates, Co

Quezon City, Philippines

3d Renderer / Cad Draftsman, April 2008 - December 2010

SM 2 Ecom, Pasay City, Philippines

Preparation of Construction Documents

- Assisted in production of CAD drawings for tender implementation
- Checked relevant codes for design guidelines
- Prepared 3d renderings for construction aid and design intent aid

8 Storey Commercial and Residential Bldg, Manila, Philippines

Preparation of Construction Documents


- Assisted in production of CAD drawings for tender implementation
- Checked relevant codes for design guidelines
- Prepared 3d renderings for construction aid and design intent aid


INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

I like to watch sports. I like the NBA and the Premier League. On the weekends, I like riding my bike. I also play basketball every week. I support the Boston Celtics and Liverpool FC.

Aside from sports, I teach English part time to kids and adults through an online TESOL platform. I also pursue other creative endeavors. I'm in the process of creating designer toys and also trying to write a novel.

CONTACT INFORMATION

 : +63 9661997339 (PH)
: +66 652753800 (TH)

 : roderick.dimzon@gmail.com